MEMO

DATE: September 22, 2014 THE CITY OF

TO: Mobile Home Park Owners & Park Residents NOVATO
CALIFORNIA
FROM: Brian Cochran, Finance Manager

SUBJECT: Consumer Price Index Percentage Change for Calendar Year 2015

Rent Adjustment

Pursuant to the requirements of the Mobile Home Rent Control Ordinance No. 1475, this memorandum
will serve as official notice that the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers, as reported
by the U.S. Department of Labor, increased by 3.0% between August 2013 and August 2014. As
provided by the Ordinance, 100% of this increase in CPI may be passed through to tenants as a General

Rent Adjustment. Section 20-5 states the following:

A. Each January 1, commencing with January 1, 1997 and ending with January 1, 2003
an owner may increase the rent charged for a mobile home space by 75% of the
percentage increase in the CPI occurring over the twelve-month period immediately
preceding the September 1, which immediately precedes January 1 of the year in which
the increase is permitted under this subsection 20-5(A). Each January 1, commencing
with January 1, 2004, an owner may increase the rent charged for a mobile home space
by 100% of the percentage increase in the CPI occurring over the twelve month period
immediately preceding the September 1, which immediately precedes January 1 of the

year in which the increase is permitted under this subsection 20-5(A).
As required by State law, tenants are entitled to 90 days notice of any rent increase. Therefore, in order
to lawfully apply this CPI increase as a General Rent Adjustment on January 1, 2015, tenants must

be notified by October 3, 2014, of any proposed rent increase.

Should you have any questions regarding this CPI notice, please call me at (415) 899-8912.

MOBILE HOME CPI MEMO 2014; 5/18/95



